from “Churches in the Town of Livonia”
by Lois N. Wilkins

A Universalist church was built [at Lakeville] in 1838 and 1839, although the
society was organized about 1831. It was built of stone and erected just
west of the driveway leading to Carnes Park where the Caverly Hot Dog
stand is now located. It was dedicated in 1840 and lasted less than 10
years. The Rev. Roberts was the first preacher. The first trustees were
Robert Adams, John Farrell, and George Smith.
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